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Legislative File No:  2009-0113 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Jane Leslie, Clerk, ext. 2461 
 
DATE: March 9, 2009 
 
SUBJECT: Zoning Board of Appeals Appointments 
 
 
REQUEST: 
To provide City Council Members with information to fill three terms on the Zoning Board of Appeals to 
expire March 31, 2012. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
A Notice of Vacancy for the Zoning Board of Appeals was posted at City Hall, Rochester Hills Public 
Library, City Web Page and Cable Channels.  Interested residents had until March 9, 2009 to submit a 
Candidate Questionnaire. 
 
Current Citizen Representatives, Mr. Jim Duistermars, Mr. Michael McGunn, and Mr. Gerard 
Verschueren have indicated their interest in serving for another term.  Their Candidate Questionnaires are 
attached. 
 
Candidate Questionnaires are attached for citizens who responded to the vacancy posting: 
 
Mr. Philip Hurst 
Mr. Jason Long 
Mr. Joe Pullukat 
Mr. Murray Woolf 
 
No other citizens have responded to this posting. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
For City Council to fill three terms on the Zoning Board of Appeals to end March 31, 2012.  
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